

Websites of the Customs administrations in the countries operating the ATA System

Countries / Customs Union	Website
European Union	http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds/tarhome_en.htm
Algeria	www.douane.dz http://www.douane.gov.dz/cnis/tarif/sections.asp
Andorra	www.duana.ad
Australia	www.customs.gov.au http://www.customs.gov.au/site/page.cfm
Austria	www.bmf.gv.at https://www.bmf.gv.at/Zoll/InformationenfrReisende/EinreiseausNichtEUStaaten/ZolltarifundZollerm_1410/ start.htm
Belarus	http://www.customs.gov.by/en/
Belgium	http://fiscus.fgov.be/interfdan/fr/index.htm
Bulgarie	http://www.customs.bg/en/ http://www.customs.bg/en/page/145
Canada	www.ccr-a-adrc.gc.ca/agency http://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/menu-eng.html
Chile	http://www.aduana.cl/prontus_aduana_eng/site/edic/base/port/home.html
China	www.customs.gov.cn http://english.customs.gov.cn/publish/portal191/
Cote d'Ivoire	http://www.douanes.ci/index.php?page=Profes.TARIF.tarif_douanier&rub=tarif_douanier&typrub=srub
Croatia	www.carina.hr http://www.carina.hr/ActInternet/MainFrame/AplMainFrame.aspx
Cyprus	http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/customs/customs.nsf/index_en/undefined
Czech Republic	www.cs.mfcr.cz
Denmark	www.toldskat.dk
Estonia	www.customs.ee
Finland	http://www.tulli.fi/en/
France	www.finances.gouv.fr
Germany	www.bundesfinanzministerium.de/abteilungIII/index.htm
Gibraltar	http://www.gibraltar.gov.gi/gov_depts/customs/customs_index.htm
Greece	http://www.mfa.gr/www.mfa.gr/en-US
Hong Kong	http://www.customs.gov.hk/cargo/cargo_clearance/cargo_clearance_e.html
Hungary	www.vam.hu
Iceland	www.tollur.is
India	http://www.cbec.gov.in/cae1-english.htm
Iran	http://www.irica.gov.ir/eindex.aspx
Ireland	www.revenue.ie
Israel	http://www.finance.gov.il/customs/eng/mainpage.htm
Italy	http://www.agenziadogane.it/index/htm
Japan	http://www.customs.go.jp/english/
Korea	http://english.customs.go.kr/kcsweb/user.tdf?a=user.customtariff.CustomTariffApp&c=1001&mc=ENGLISH_INFORMATION_KOREA
Latvia	www.vid.gov.lv
Lebanon	http://www.customs.gov.lb/customs/tariffs/national/tariff1.asp
Lithuania	http://www.cust.lt/en/rubric?rubricID=293
Luxembourg	www.etat.lu
Macedonia	http://www.customs.gov.mk/EN/DesktopDefault.aspx?tabindex=0&tabid=63
Malaysia	www.customs.gov.my
Malta	http://tariff.customs.gov.my/
Mauritius	http://www.mcci.org/
Mongolia	http://ecustoms.mn/
Montenegro	http://www.gov.me/eng/
Morocco	http://www.douane.gov.ma http://www.douane.gov.ma/adil/
Netherlands	www.belastingdienst.nl
New Zealand	www.customs.govt.nz
Norway	http://www.toll.no/templates_TAD/Tolltariffen/StartPage.aspx?id=132514&epslanguage=EN
Pakistan	http://www.cbr.gov.pk/newcu/
Poland	http://www.poland.gov.pl
Portugal	http://www.dgaiec.min-financas.pt/pt
Romania	http://www.customs.ro/en.aspx
Russia	http://www.customs.ru/en/ http://www.russian-customs-tariff.com/
Senegal	http://www.douanes.sn/guide.htm

Countries / Customs Union	Website
Serbia	http://www.mfa.gov.yu/isas/custom.htm#CHARGES
Singapore	http://www.customs.gov.sg/
Slovakia	www.colnasprava.sk/cssr/www/cssrhomepage.nsf
Slovenia	http://www.carina.gov.si/en/
South Africa	http://www.sars.gov.za
Spain	http://www.aeat.es
Sri Lanka	http://www.customs.gov.lk
Sweden	http://www.tullverket.se/en
Switzerland	www.zoll.admin.ch
Thailand	http://igt.customs.go.th/igt/en/main_frame.jsp http://www.customs.go.th/Customs-Eng/indexEng.jsp
Tunisie	http://www.douane.gov.tn/index.php?id=667
Turkey	http://en.gumruk.gov.tr/
Ukraine	http://www.customs.gov.ua/dmsu/control/en/index
United Kingdom	www.hmce.gov.uk http://www.uk-customs-tariff.com/Login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fDefault.aspx
United States	www.cbp.gov